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City of San Antonio
P.O. Box 839966
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78283-3966

ENDUM I

SUBJECT: Formal Invitation for Bid (IFB) Annual Contract for Hot Applied Thermoplastic and
Permanent Prefabricated Pavement Markings, No. 6100007951 scheduled to open:
September 16, 2016; date of issue: September 01, 2016

FROM:  PaulJ. Calepa, Purchasing Administrator

DATE:  September 07, 2016

1. Page 9, Section 004 — Specifications/Scope of Services, Manufacturer’s Respdnsibility:
Adding Sentence: “See revised TXDOT Specification DMS-8240 or latest revision for Type
C ~ Heat Applicd Permanent Prefabricated Pavement Markings, no preheating of surface
required.” - :

2. Page 21, Attachment A - Price Schedule, “Estimated Quantities™: Changed To: Estimated
Annval Quantities.

3. Page 21, Attachment A ~ Price Schedule, Quantity Comection mads for Item 0008 and 0009:
Item 0008, From: Qty 60 To: Qty 20
Item 0009, From: Qty 150 To: Qty 50

4. Page 22, Attachment A - Price Schedule, Adding Line Item 17, See revised Bid No.
610007951 : . :

Question 1:  Item 1: What is the length for the 4" white line?

Response: 90 LNFT
Question2:  Item 2: What is the length for the 24” whits Line?
Response: 15 LNFT

Question 3:  Jtem 3: What size right white arrow?
Response: 2 perbox 8'2"x 6'3"
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Question4:  Item 4; What size left white arrow?
Response: 2 per box 8'2" x 6°3"

Question 5:  ktem 5: What height are you requiring for the word ONLY"
Response: 1 perbox 8’ tall

Question 6:  Jtem 6: What size straight white arrow?
Response: 2 perbox 9’ 10" x 3' 3"

Question 7:  Item 7: What size Railroad crossing symbol?
Response:  2ea. “R” and 1 ea. “X" 24" wide material 6’ 6"

Question 8: Jiem 8: ‘Would you like the bicycle rider facing right or left?

Response:  Left faning
Question 9:  Item 10: bers 0 through 5: White or yellow? What size?
Response:  Color: Size: 8’

Question 10: Item 11: What length for black out line 12" ?
Response: 30 LNFT per box

Question 11: Ttem 12: Shark teeth: 90 mil or 125 mil?
Response: 125 mil

Question 12: Jtem 13: What length for Black out line 4" 2
Response: 90 LNFT per box

Question 13: Item 14: What size for right white arrow with black border?
Response: 1 perbox 8' 2" x 6' 3" pius black border 4"

Question 14: Item 15: What size for left white arrow with black border?
Response: 1 perbox 8' 2" x 6° 3" plus black border 4"

Question 15: Item 16: What size for straight white arrow with black border?
Response: 1 perbox 9° 10" x 3' 3" plus black border 4"

**THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE BID PACKAGE**

“:.u"‘:?am‘”""’*““*@“— -

Purchasing Administrator
Finance Department - Purchasing Division

Date 9-13-16
Company Nm Flint Trading, Inc.
odd

Seeley - Vice President

Finance Deparement, Purchasing Division
PO Bnxc 8399656 * San Antonio, TX 782833966 * Tel 2102077280



